Michelle Lujan Grisham State Personnel Board
Governor : Carol A. Parker, Vice Chair
David F. Cunningham, Member

Dylan K. Lange l ‘ Kari Fresquez, Member
Director N E W M E X I C 0 Sandra D. Lopez, Member

STATE PERSONNEL OFFICE
Fred Radosevich, Member

Address: 2600 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505-3258
Phone: (505) 476-7759 | Fax: (505) 476-7949 | Web: https://www.spo.state.nm.us/

N I
Memorandum

Date: December 10, 2024

To: Cabinet Secretaries, Agency Heads, and HR Managers

From: Dylan Larige;, Direttor

Subject: Winter Holiday

In recognition of the winter holiday season and her gratitude for your service, Governor
Michelle Lujan Grisham has authorized four (4) hours of administrative leave for classified
and exempt employees to be used on Tuesday, December 24, 2024, from 1:00 pm through
5:00 pm. If employees are on pre-approved leave during this time, they are entitled to the
four (4) hours of administrative leave. Employees should adjust their leave request
accordingly.

Agencies are authorized to close their offices on Tuesday afternoon, December 24, 2024,
allowing employees to take the four (4) hours of administrative leave. If an agency cannot
close its office during this time, or for those employees required to maintain essential
services, this administrative leave may be utilized by Friday, January 31, 2025, otherwise
the leave will be forfeited.

Cabinet Secretaries and Agency Heads should ensure that the proper public notice is given
in advance of any times that agency operations are interrupted and/or offices are closed on
the afternoon of December 24, 2024.
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